Noeleen Roche

From: margot.cronin@marine.ie

Sent: 05 January 2017 15:35

To: Suzanne Wylde

Cc: Ciara Maxwell; Noeleen Roche ‘
Subject: RE: Material Analysis - Arklow Energy
Suzanne,

I've reviewed the sediment chemistry for Arklow Banks. The sediment appears to be composed entirely of clean
sand and | have no reservations about it being redistributed by plough dredge.

Best regards,
Margot

From: Suzanne Wylde [mailto:S.Wylde @epa.ie]

Sent: 14 December 2016 12:07

To: Margot Cronin <margot.cronin@marine.ie>

Cc: Ciara Maxwell <c.maxwell@epa.ie>; Noeleen Roche <n.roche@epa.ie>

Subject: Material Analysis - Arklow Energy \V\&
. &
N\

&
Margot, - 8\:?@
Please find attached the material analysis results fromo&?@pling carried out on the Arklow Bank.
’\0(\ Q'}\
The company proposes to carry out plough dreé@ﬁ&@n an area to the east of the turbines of the Arklow Bank Wind
" Park. | S
W - QO\ A\\
: R

The full application can be viewed on our,x&%site at this link.’

| would appreciate if you could reviewthe data and return any comments to me by Friday 3" February 2017.
- Regards, '

Suzanne Wylde

Inspector

Office of Environmental Sustainability o
Environmentat Licensing Programme

Environmental Protection Agency

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

Tel: +353-53-9170791 Fax: +353-53-9160699

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie
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